



# SG Handball Detmold



Vorsitzender SG ???

## Beirat

Abteilungsleiter  
Stammvereine

[DTV 1860](#)

Julian Böhle

(Stell. Vertreter)

Uwe Lober

[VfL Hiddesen](#)

Uwe Lober

evt. Jü. Wiebusch

[TuS Eichholz/Rem.](#)

Ch.Kowalski

Ramon Berner

## Technische Leitung

Uwe Lober

[ulober@web.de](mailto:ulober@web.de)

### Zeugwart

Bea Sohl

[bea\\_sohl@yahoo.de](mailto:bea_sohl@yahoo.de)

AG Material Aufnahme  
Team Frauen 2

### Catering/Kasse

Julian Böhle

[jukaboehle@unitybox.de](mailto:jukaboehle@unitybox.de)

AG Catering/Kasse Team  
Namen !!!

AG Heishas-Jugendcatering  
Heike Lober [helo68@web.de](mailto:helo68@web.de)

### Passwesen

Uli Niestraht

[ullnie@web.de](mailto:ullnie@web.de)

Maren Niestrath

[neram@gmx.de](mailto:neram@gmx.de)

## Sportliche Leitung

Silvia Schmidt

[david.silvia@gmx.de](mailto:david.silvia@gmx.de)

### Koordinator Herren

Jens Spies

[jens-spies@web.de](mailto:jens-spies@web.de)

Gero Leveringhaus

### Koordinator Damen

Helen Stapela

[Helen.Stapela@gmx.de](mailto:Helen.Stapela@gmx.de)

### Koordinator m-Jugend

???

## Finanzen

Ramon Berner

[ramonberner@web.de](mailto:ramonberner@web.de)

### Kasse

Ramon Berner

[ramonberner@web.de](mailto:ramonberner@web.de)

Anna Missling

[anna.missing@web.de](mailto:anna.missing@web.de)

### Sponsoring

Julian Böhle

[jukaboehle@unitybox.de](mailto:jukaboehle@unitybox.de)

AG Sponsoring Team  
Namen !!!

## Schriftführer

Helen Stapela

[Helen.Stapela@gmx.de](mailto:Helen.Stapela@gmx.de)

### Öffentlichkeitsarbeit

???

AG Facebook

Gerald Lenz [gerald.lenz@web.de](mailto:gerald.lenz@web.de)

### Homepage

Rolf Volk

[rolf.volk@freenet.de](mailto:rolf.volk@freenet.de)

AG [SG Homepage](#)

Rolf Volk und Team

AG [WildBerrys Homepage](#)

Manuell Rott [manuel@wildberrys.de](mailto:manuel@wildberrys.de)

### Presse

Jens Spies

[jens-spies@web.de](mailto:jens-spies@web.de)

